Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: Q’OW\:\W&M by JrOiraltons.
hn Maxwell, Director v
Division of Human Resources

DATE: October 2, 2015
RE: Error Correction—Amend Resolution No. 588-2015
Request:

The attached action amends Resolution No. 588-2015 Section 1 and Section 3, effective retroactive to September
24, 2015.

Why are you requesting?

The Resolution cutrently reads: That the Division of Human Resonrces is anthovized to make conditional offer to the fallowing
Probationary Classified Civil Service Appointment: Suzanne Leibes, Grants Manager, Grade 523E, §2,384.58 biweckly in the
Division of Parks and Recreation, effeciive October 5, 2075,

The Resolution should be amended to read: That the Division of Human Resources is antboriged to make conditional offer
1o the following Unclassified Civil Service Appointment: Suzanne Leibee, Grants Manager, Grade 523F, $2,384.58 biweekly in
the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective October 5, 201 5.

What is the cost in the budget year and future budget year?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.
File Number:

QAER- 15

Director/ Commissioner;
John Masxwell/Sally Hamilton

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle (859) 258-3957.
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